

From: John A. Ziegler

To: Jose Trevino

Date: September 13, 2007

Subject: FCC file# 0250-EX-ST-2007

---

Message:

Dear Jose,

We definitely still need an STA for this application. I had communicated the urgency of this request with Jim Burtle in June of 2007 and based upon his suggestion attached a letter to my request requesting expedited service and indicating the urgency of my request based upon the use of the radar equipment that needs to be licensed in support of the Department of Homeland Security's SBInet Program.

Our current STA expired in July 2007 and needs to be renewed as soon as possible. We need the license for the longest period of time that can be provided in support of and STA with a minimum of six months.

With this in mind the new start and end dates are the following:

Start Date: September 13, 2007

EndDate: March 12, 2008

A copy of the letter that was provided to Mr. Burtle is attached to the application and also to this e-mail for your reference.

Please advise if you need any additional information.

Your prompt attention to this request would be sincerely appreciated.

Regards.

John A Ziegler